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-

Malave, Erin MDD 000 IDD

From: Tornow, Jennifer [Jennifer. Tornow@dlapiper.com)

Sent: Monday, March 08, 2010 12;44 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Anderson Charter Company, LLC - Principal Address Change

Please change the address of record for Principal Address to: \Do
450 Alton Road #4002 %3
Miami Beach, FL 33139 g X
: . / v o\ 3
- . Hi 0{-}:
The mailing address has not changed. .

Regards, \\
Jenny &

Jenny Tornow

Paralegal

DLA Piper LLP (US)

701 Fifth Avenue, Suite 7000
Seattle, WA 98104
fennifer.tornow@dlapiper.com
(206) 839-4861 (direct)

(206) 839-4800 (main)

(206) 839-4801 (fax)

Please consider the environment hefore printing this email.

The information contained:in this email may be confidential and/or legally privileged. It has been sent for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s). If the reader of this message is not an intended rocipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized
review, use, disclosure, dissemination, distribution, or ¢opying of this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this communication in error, please reply to the sender and destroy all copies of the moessage. To contact us
directly, send 10 postmaster@diapiper.com, Thank you.
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